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MacQuesten, Gail 

To: 

Cc: 

Sent: 

From: Jones, William V 

Thursday, May 20, 2004 9:47 AM 

'ras@T3wireless.com' 

Ezeanyim, Richard; Catanach, David; MacQuesten, Gail 

Subject: Platinum Exporation, Inc.'s Huber State Well No. 1 SWD Application 

Hello Gregg: 
The NMOCD received your application 5/19/04. 
Yates Petroleum Corporation has objected to this application and requested it be set for hearing. 

Please let me know whether you still want to pursue this application. 
If so, we will set it for the next available hearing - which is now June 10, 2004. 

No action will be taken on this application until further directions are received. 
If you do not reply within 30 days, the application will be returned to you. 

Regards, 

William V. Jones Oil Conserva t ion Div is ion Santa.Fe 

5/20/2004 

Before the OCD 
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